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From: Byrne, Thomas M [TByrme@ameren.com}

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4.09 PM

To: Grissum, Roberta

Ce: Jim Lowery; Tesdall, Amanda L o _ '
Subject: FW- Case No. ER02010-0036, Summary of Generating Piant Maintenance Discussion with

Mark Birk

Roberta—See Mark’s responses highlighted in yellow. Tom

. From: Birk, Mark C
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 3:14 PM

To: Byrne, Thomas M o '
Subject: RE: Case No. ER02010-0036, Summmary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk

Tom, ' _
My responses have been included in the high-lighted items below.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Byrne, Thomas M

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Birk, Mark C :
Subject: FW: Case No. ER02010-0036, Summary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk

From: Byrne, Thomas M

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:45 PM

To: 'roberta.grissum@psc.mo.gov’'

Subject: Re: Case No. ER02010-0036, Summary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk
4

We will get you an answer. ‘

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Grissum, Roberta <roberta.grissum@ Jsc.mo.gov>

To: Byrne, Thomas M

Sent: Tue Nav 17 13:46:55 2009

Subject: RE: Case No. FRO2010-0036, Suminary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk

Tom -

o.k. There ar=s a couple of clarification quest ons 1 need Mark to answer re: Taum Sauk. Item F in Mark’s response to
Staff DR16¢ states an "increase of $195k is Jrimarily due to the need for “as build” drawings for the existing Taum Sauk
plant. The O&M cost of these drawings was approximately $354k. This was partially offset by a decrease in Taum Sauk
contract services of $139k, which was a transfer of funds from contract services to the drawings to fund the project.”



" Please ask Mark to explain in further detail why these drawings were needed. Shouldn't Ameren already have such
drawings on record? What happened to the original "as buiid" drawings?

Thanks,

?@&?z?/d ﬁza&td/mﬂ/

Utility Regulatory Auditor IV

Missouri Public Service Commission

117 North 7th Street, Suite 105

St. Louis, MO 63101

Phone; 314-340-4700 ext. 23

FAX: 314-340-4758

Email. roberta.grissum@psc.mo.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain conf.dential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the ntended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message. if you are the :ntended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this
medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

Quotes:

“We cannot all do Great Things, but we can co Small Things with Great Love" - Mother Teresa

"Qurs is not to do the extraordinary, only to do the ordinary extraordinarily well. - Catherine McAuley Sister of Mercy
Patron Saint

"LOVE COMES BECAUSE OF WHO WE ARE, TRUE LOVE STAYS IN SPITE OF WHO WE ARE"
BE THE SOLUITON NOI' THE PROBLEM... *"Blamestorming: Siiting 1n & group, discassing why & deadlbne
was missed or & projecy fided, and decidiug who was respopsible.

Roberta,

In response.to the Taum' Sauk qUestion abovz these; expend:tures wefe 1o develop/réfiie ;g?'an‘d instrument (P&ID)
diagrams assomated W|th Taum Sguk‘ ln.‘preparahon for, the_;_upcommg contro! repta d eqhance operatmg

ra 4 Q
changes had to be.reviewed: and mcorporatei mto the drawmgy

Thanks,
Mark

From: Byrne, Thomas M [mailto: TByrne@arieren.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 9;13 Al

To: Grissum, Roberta

Subject: RE: Case No. ER02010-0036, Summary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk

Roberta—I wll run by Mark and get back to jou. Tom.

From: Grissum, Roberta [mailto:roberta.gri: sum@psc.mo.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:03 AN

To: Byrne, Thomas M

Subject: Case No. ER02010-0036, Summary of Generating Plant Maintenance Discussion with Mark Birk

Tom -



I thought it might be helpful if I provided a summary of our discussion with Mark Birk re: Generating Plant Maintenance.
If I have mischaracterized anything, please let me know and provide whatever comments Mark belteves are necessary to
correct my summary. Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.

Summary of Meeting Held 11/16/09 with Tom Byrne, Mark Birk and Jim Lowery(via phone} in Room
w402

1) Ameren uses the Generation - Common - UEC subaccounts in FERC Acct. No. 510 (Supervision & Engineering), 512
(Boiler Plant) and 514 ( Misc. Steam Plant) to record costs related to "management pool craft resources”. These are
charges that cannot be directly assigned to a specific generating unit and remain held at the Corporate Level. Ameren
maintains a management pool full-time throughout the year for generating plant maintenance purposes. -

RarGratt Tabor, poolfiime throlighout the'yéar hiat sipporSiajr linitoverhauls

AmerenUEimaintains gen
and other general.plantimaintenance.

2) FERC Acct. 512 had an item recorded as "Generation - Common - EUC, Sioux-Rush Island Trf FAC". Costs recorded to
this item relate to labor resources "shared" during major outages.

3) Company modeled an 670 hour outage for Meramec 1 and 2 in its PROSYM. According to Mark Birk, this was simply a
"what-if" scenario and should be ignored by Staff in its production cost model.

4) Major outages scheduied for 2009 were drlayed due to tight lending criterion. Lending criterion is now less stringent,
therefore, Ameren will begin ramping up mair.tenance as funds allow.

5) All Taum Sauk maintenance performed in TYE 3/31/09 relate to issues identified by Ameren in CY2004 (prior to the
Dec 2005 reservoir breach) relating to cavitat on damage which could lead to pump failure. Prior to the breach, Ameren
was performing maintenance at Taum Suak every Fall or every other year based on necessity. Therefore, regardiess of
whether the breach happened or not, Amerer would have performed the maintenance that occurred during the Test Year
to avoid further cavitation damage and pump failure.

6) Other maintenance performed at the hydro plants in TYE 3/31/09 were driven by FERC licensing requirements related
to dissolved oxygen and impacting runners/tL rbine waterwheels.

7) Ameren overall has modified its overhaul ycle from a 18-24 month cycle to a 5-6 year cycle which is more in tune
with "current” industry averages. Moving to *his lengthened cycle has resulted in:

a) savings on outage time (feduced;unit olt..ge time)

b) increased cost per outage, however, spreading the cost over the 5-6 year time period could potentially result in cost
savings above the 18-24 month maintenance cycle (An ificreased cost. per major unit‘overfialil’But a feduction in the
frequency ‘of. major:ovérhauls)

8) Ameren anticipates maintenance trends ¢n a going forward basis will average approximately $15 mil O&M costs per
major outage per generating unit. Of that projected cost, approximately two-thirds of the O&M dollars will relate to labor
cost driven primarily by a 3% wage increase ascalation for contract labor employees. Current labor contracts expire in
July 2012 and July 2014,

AmerenUE estimatesithat the ‘0&M:associatud with major overhauls will average approximately’ $15M to'$20M per major

overhaul based uporitimes batween overhatis:and equipment maintenance requirements

9) Ameren usually locks in its planned outages for the following year no later than August of the current year. Ameren
may change its schedule of planned outages within a given year for the next year, but usually locks in its planned outages
by August of the current year.

Example: Ameren is developing a schedule of planned maintenance outages for CY2011. Initial schedule is published
in August 2009. From August 2009 through August 2010, Ameren has the option to revise its planned maintenance
outage schedule for CY2011 as many times as deemed appropriate. All planned outages for CY2011 are are "locked in"




’, by August 2010, This planning technique allows Ameren to pursue cost savings by placing orders for needed materials at

a time where costs are potentially lower.

10) In 2014, Ameren is anticipating legislation related to activated carbon for mercury control will be enacted.
Legislation is currently in process and should be finalized in CY2011 with an effective date of CY2013 or CY2014. This
could add significant maintenance costs to Ameren's future maintenance costs. As such, Ameren has reflected these
potential dolars in its budget forecasts.

DT e -

stiestimates ahd

Fhardiokk b sk k¥ dxkkk sk k k2% Tha information contained in this message may be privileged and/or
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or
opinions presented in this message are soluly those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Ameren. All emails are subject to monitor.ng and archival. Finally, the recipient should check this message and
any attachments for the presence of viruse ;. Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. If you have rece ved this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to

the message and deleting the material from: any computer. Ameren Corporation
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FAERAAAA AR E R AR AT F RS * %% The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or
confidential and protected from disclosure If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for deliveri 1g this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Note that any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Ameren. All emails are subject to monitor.ng and archival. Finally, the recipient should check this message and
any attachments for the presence of viruses. Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. If you have rece ved this in error, please notify the sender immediately by rep ying to

the message and deleting the material fron any computer. Ameren Corporation
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